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los ANGROS0  OLITOANIA4  'gm% JANVARC 29 1971 
304 Ittlei0441?, p.m* 

Oft 40. 

Me following proceedings mere had in-  the 
chambers a the court; out of the hearing of the jury end 
the deffnclants„ 41 counsel with the exception of Mr. Rush* 
• 'belxig preient.) 

	

COURit- 	 titte wants to 
heard? 

lat,..4110LIOS4 . I tom. 'kw" prostitution should ugt 
ate-  a brief offer of proof first„ as a ,ate litt11$ po1nt. 

COW:  Yee, Z the that a 4ippropriatit 
1111. 11001410Sit We Intend to offer' evideneel  your 

Honor,. that Gary Biromnis- body 'WO found in a. deceased 
condition, o course, on July 31st, believe, i969, and 
the autopsy was conducted -August 1st.  

'There were five wounds on the, body, two of 

were stab: we*, another one 't .a slash, and, two 'wounds 
to the top- of the head either tr a blunt instrument or 
frost At -Itatfes 

And' this vitness bee., the first witnees was 

	

- Ping to testify, 	Erwin, to -discovering the body 
calling the Sheriffis Office. 

nit Unman murder is kind of a complicated 
murder involving pink slips and money, -at cetera. We did 
not intend to go into that. 
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The only evl:deuce we wore going to offer 
.501i110Ctip$, $141 en itici.; with the corpus delicti was 
statement' she zade„to 	Acliat4 in /ate October or early. 
November of 1969 Si the listtip sh.e told limit Howard about 
the Tate murders)  „in which he . ita,id that-  she-  Vet being 
charged with a murder. and sue .14004 Rout koWard the 
4 cs c u m t 

It was a complaint. she already bad been ,  
arraigned and the name, Gary %man,. was on. the 4ocument. 

And she said she had a co-defendant by the 
nom of Bobby, and it turza out lobby' leausoleil was a 
Cos.defendant of hers. 

And, she told Rani }toward that the polies had 
everything mixed up; that they thought, she sultans  was 
the one that held troy Hinman down. and lobby stabbed Oary. 

"Actually, how could X have done that? 
SObby held,Ory down and I stabbed Gary.° 

Roni said 'Ilthre did You stab Gary?" 
Boni doesn't recall, but it was either the 

O.* or out stcoukoh. 

4 
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it tUrns out that %roan. &es have two stab 

wounds on his chest. 

There are no Arend* problems. No defendant 

is implicated. Although there -.0134 statement In there 

to the affect tbst Ritmo was *ordered because be wiAullinIt 

give, us hit money*. or scaethinglike that, and from that 

Ycu. could: infer that Auk was talking about the aaetlq• 

Nut other than that, there is no reference to 

any .codeclefenclant* 

so„ tipriit it** any Aranda or 'Bruton .probless, • , •  
THE, cpuRT1'.• Weld;  of course, that hasn't really been 

ascertained yet. 

104 N0C/IXOSI; 

	

So that. 4*- imisically it, 7114";' 
	 Are 

	

just going to put on the discovery of the 	the 

description of the acene Of' thsSiurderi t testimony of 

Dr, Zatauyagsa*  the' Coroner*  and then Rani Howard to the • 

confossion4 That la about its . 

TEE ODURT.t Does any defense counsel, wish to ha 

heard/ • 

MR, MT H: 1 might_ offer 'this i3CONOnt. Bat. there 

has been consi4.x*bie evidence in the guilt phase of the 

trial indicating that the Vastly%  the girls*  didn't 

anything except on lirk Ntosonts ,orders*  practically dawn 

to brushing their teeth assuming they did brusAL their 

teeth and therefore*  it could be inferred that if 
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&lean Atkins 14fled Iiinnan,: it was probably done on the 

orders of litanton, even though the evidence was strictly 

liwited to Susan A:Was, 

That it the only ,coainent X have. 

W. KAT: •O course, your Honor, what Mr. reith is 

saying now 	Course,. he won't present in our liruton 

and Aranda .disoutsionit earlier 'R.-it but I thin] he is bringing 

up the sow problem that either 'Mr. Shinn or Mr. F.anarek 

brought- up. of thi, other evidence, and X think that sour 

Honor yid* a real good point at the tit*, saying that just 

because there is, other evidence introduced by the prosecu-

tion that ties the defendants into a trio" dosanit violate 

Bruton and AXIMalit or the conloarstion. 

And X think the sat, thing "would apply to the 

Hinman case. lure:* Just because the prosecution ha* intro-

duced *villa** that theft defendants acted together, .-we 

ate not introducing it as to. the Hinsuut case, vs are just 

introducing it at to Susan Atkins. Charles Aso,' .a 12030 

watt bs .tosationed, and the other-  two girl** rutses wonit 

be mentioned. at all. 

2401. Vrtilt X as Well aware of that. 

THE COURT: Of course, the comment that I wade with 

respect to the earlier Bruton-Aranda problem is something 

that X thoqht o' out o ay head. X was simply .steting 

'what the law Is. 

• . 	t anyone, else :wish 'to- be heard on this 
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Hinman liattert 
KR. PITZURALD: Yes, .it 	Court please. 

Ordinarily, at penalti. pi ese or the- trial, the 
t, 	 a 	• 

prosecution is entitled to prove up other offer1000. 

Whether those offenses are related to tie trait Or clutrapter 

involved in the instanLproseOution Or not„ they are _entitle 

to prove them up if they can prove them up beyond's. 

reasonable doubt. 

The problem here is really a peculiar and Very 

distinctive one, and that is that this is unlike many 

multiple defendant trials. Here there hag been a 'conspiracy 

charged., 'and the ,defendants have actually been convicted or 

'conspiracy. • 

hey have been convicted or conspiring,. 'convicted 

of agreeing and confederating and acting one with another 

in terms • or killing people, A conspiracy to Omit Murder. 

• Now, in a sense, Mr. Xanatek frequently almost 

attempted to demur to,  the pleadings. during the guilt 

portion of the trial, and Mr. Kenarek very certainly, and 

a great number at Other attorneys, objected to various 

items of evidence throughOut the guilt portion of the trial 

on the batis that it was beyond the scope of the pleadings 

and, therefore, immatetrial. 

We objected„ and Mr. licnarek vociferOusly objected, 

to any Mildews* coming in before the 8th through the 10th 

of Auguit in terms of a Conspiracy, or after 'the 20th or 

August,. 

da-1 
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WO took the position that the prosecution had 

alleged that a conspiracy existed between the 6th and the 

lOth. • 

Your Honor took a somewhat different position • 

that •a conspiracy .could`have•-been in eXistence for some 

Period of time and,,thitt, really,' :all the prosecution:"Wee  

doing by Way of that pleading was alleging that at 	a 
4 

oonspirasy existed between the 8th and. the 10*ii. 

This offense that they ere noK•atteMptingr.to 

prove up against Susan Atkins =solely takes place approgi 

mately two weekl before the time they allege that at least 

tide conspiracy was in existence. And the point of-  all this 

is that this is an unusual situation where the defendants 

have already been convicted of acting, one with another, 

and the 'jury will have en extremely difficult task of seise.. 

gating this evidence as to $usarl Atkins only, 

that is point number one. They will have a very 

difficult time trying to segregate it becaule the whole 

tenor Of the prosecutioni.s case has, been that they acted as 

a unit. 

I am not suggesting that, the proseeution cannot 

introduce 8:ny evidence in the penalty phase against one , 

defendant and not against another. I am sl,tiggestit4a  thOugh, 

that when as the result of a oonapiratky to commit murder 

prosecution they enter into a penalty phase, ,that they 

ought to be. limited to that sort of evidence that i$ 
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peculiarly individual to the particular defendant. 

For example', the prosecution has some evidence 

that three or tour years previously Susan Atkins alone made 

certain statements to certain law enforcement officials in 

the state of Oregon and engaged in,bertain criminal acts in 

the 	of prpson. 

I would contedel  arguendos  for the purpose of this 

colloquy, that that is proper because' it' relates tO he as 

a separate and distinct 	 an individual distinct 

and separate from this body, thia'Units.thi# gonspiracy. 

' 
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Point 2: Poirot 2 la that someone else has :already 

been convicted of .the very mUrderthey intend to prove up 

here. 

In the Superior Court case of People versus 

Hobert 4enteth BeausOlell a verdict was returned convicting 

thedsfendant Robert'Bealisoleil of murder in. the first 

degree., and the penalty was assessed at:death. 

That was the'Superiori. Court case in reference to 

which your Honor admitted evidence 	 .ngr.  

Now, the jury is entitled .. 

THECOUAT: Say that again; ldid:not undersiand that 

asix reMerk. 

b4t. P/TZGEgALD: The prosecution marked for' 

identification this morning, a photograph as an exhibit in 

reference to a Superior Court cane, 

THE COVET: All right, 

MR. FITZGERALD: That is the case 411 'which Mr, Beausoleil 

was convicted of the Murder. of Gary Hinman, 

THE_ COURT:, Yes, all right 

MR. PITZGEHAT.01 Robert Beausoleil was a so-called' 

Manson Family me mbert he resided at the Spahn Ranch airing 

the atiAlser months of 1969. 

The 4ury will be instructed ., 

THE COURT: And there is evidence of that in this 

easel 

!1R PITZORALD1 And there is evidence of that in this 

2 

3, 

4 

000010

A R C H I V E S



2 

7.  

9 

12 

14 

.15 • 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

.23 

21,919 

26. 

case. 

In order to use this muid0 	use ,the evidence 

Of this murder against . Susan Atkins, the jury 	to • 

be instructed they Must in so beyond a reasonable doubt„ 

which puts *r. Shinn in the peculiar .poettion, and Mr. 

'Shinn has indicated to me that if the prosecution wishes to 

go W300  with Hinman, he will bring down Mr. Beausoleil . 

frOa death row to testify as to his impliestion. 

In other words, it almost forces us to put on a 

defense to it. That is .point to. • 

Point three is simply that — well, I wanted to 

state 'it as suOcinctly as possible -- that — well, Maybe 

Ind better atop with just two points. 

THE (CURE: Well, the, gist of your argument, as I -

understand it, is that where multiple defendants have been 

charged and convicted In the guilt phase of a conspiracy .to 

conmit murder, the proving of an additional crite or 

hoMiCidel  probably homicide, .oramrder, during the penalty 

phase whiCh occurred during the period of the conspiracy, 

even thOugh it was committed by one and not any of the 

Other defendants, carries the risk of misleading the Jury 

into believing that all of theM are involved. 

MR. FITZGERALD:, Xes s  thank you. That is very. well 

said. 

THE COVET: Wells  anyone else? 

MR. FITZGERALD!. The third point Was that this case is 
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pending against Susan Atkins now, :and it is also pending 

against Charles. Maniron and one Bruese Davis, it is tilr. 

Understandingo. which involves certain constitutional 
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probleMs. 

I don't think we Can be entirillX un5400 gt the! 

tact that this case ts being reported Widely and extensively, 

and ObviouSly may resUlt in the deptivatton in a subsequent 

trial for Miss Atkins and the other parties involved%  and . 

in that respect you cannot eltMinate the fact that although 

it is being, introduee4; in this penalty phase only tor 

Atkins, the'offensesare -- the offense itself, in 

separate and distinct mace, is being charged against 144nson„ 

pending.in Los Angeliel 4Uperior Court. 

MK, KAY: . I 4ontt see the releVanoy. 

THE COURT: There would be additional probloma it the 

fury wire not Sequestered, of course. 

AIL F1WERALD4 .X am not talking about this Airy being 

sequSstered; I =talking about trying to pick a ;far jury 

when Atkins and Manson come to. trial on Hinman. 

TIM COURT; Someone-  else ikgoing to have t6 worry 

about the Hinman case. I am concerned with this one. 

There would be other problems if this jury were 

not sequestered because of the publieity.given to the tact 

- that since this trial coMmenced bOth Manson and Atkins have 

been indicted in the unman ease. 

MR. FITZGERALD* gorroot. 
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1411; BUOLIOSI: 1 would like to ask Mr. Fitzgerald st  

question, and if he can, giVe me a goQt answer, it does net 

mean I stipulated to the issue at all,. 

Why isn't the Hinman case peculiar to Susan 

alone?' 

You said we can offer evidence only peculiar to 

the particular defendant. Why isn't the Hillman *ass 

peculiar to Susan alone?' 

. 	= y position is, even if it were not peculiar to 

her Alone pie ,are atal entitled to produce it. 

Why ao jou feel this case is not peculiar to. her, 

because o f the 'stab wounds? 

MR. FITZGERALD: NO,,, beCause I think there is a 

close proximity in time. 

MR. BUOLIOSI: Of course to had the cam, we just put on 

right now which is 

NR. FITZGERALDi That is what4, am,tallcing 

MR. BUGLIOni I am talking' .bout' Bernard Crai4a..: 

MR. FITZGERALD: Bu# there Wad a 'situation where 

SPPeared, to be clear that gansori 4a* ieti4S independently: 

BUGLIOSI: No, there he i$ in4olved,with *rm.*, 

killer In the Pate,-.La Bianca murder, Tex Watson, here, and • 

in the Hinman CASA., 

. THE COURT: TeX Watson is not being tried in this case. 

Imo,. BUGLIOSIli, He WAS a 00.00nspliatot on the Tate- 
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,arca case. This Gate against B4san Atkinst. yOtai aonor,. 
4 

2 is 41214 offered againat her alone and the (curt.  

Wit that 	11:1* :4e ar,, MR. Kg: As a matter of 

offering it, to show Abe (loos 4 

	

	 act independently of Charles 

Maus-on; and on top of that we are offering this incident up  

'6, 
 in DregOn before she even knew Charlie or the family, to 

shoal she is an independent thinker, 

That is the w1iOIe purport of our evidence against 

her in:the penalty trial. 
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arra: The' fact of the moittai:4i she Was: not 

really acting independently of lianeon, , .assUming your 

evidence, in the Hinman case is tr4.. 	: 	* 

BUGLIOS/1 She certainly yea up in ,Oreg,se  

at. U/TH: That say. be, 

4OURT; O aggro we have to look at it from the 

standpoint of the jury, not from what know or what you 

know* lou probably know many things I don't know, But we 

have to look at it from the standpoint of the inry. 

As X see it, the prosecution has been Successfu 

so far, they have proved everything, liayba they have prove 

too much for the purpose of , the present discussion« 

They proved a conspiracy to commit murder of 

which she was a likelibery end the other defendant* were 

*ember*, which, as X pointed out this isornings  they -could 

easily believe, if it didnt-t c 	to fruition, prior to 

the Hinman case, it -certainly was in the gestation period, 

and they could have believed that it ictUALLY 414 -cow. into 
some kind of fruition 'before. 

And then you have another -murder -which has 

all the earmarks of a, Tate-la Bianca *Ardor from the 

standpoint. of wounds. 

)0t. BUMIOSI: There were stab -- 

TUB COURT: Just a minute. There were five wounds? 

141t, 1U /OS TM stab- wounds to the chest, ot* 

slashing wound hero, to the left ear, starting with the 
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lower left .,aimarlit.; tileciiioundsOn. 	toil; of tha 10144 'Which 

are -either stab Wounds for caused 1 	blunt instrutent. 

TR. FITZCORALDi init , therets. writing. in blood on 

the, 	- That is a very Verr)limportent 

141t. inizzosx% It isn't necessary' we have to offtr 

that. 
MR. YTIZGERALD: To have it in this ihotographs have 

lie 002: that you intend to,  introduce. 

MR. BUCLIOSIt Right, right — no,. it is part ot a 

cardboard. 

Mit COURT: Lot ma finish and then x will listen, to 

you, 

4•1' 	 4 

• • I 

9a-2 1 

3 

4. 

5 

.6 

10. 

11 

12" 

13 

14.  

15.  

• It is another one of those murders; that seems 

highly unlikely thit, it was sorsa fitted by on* small girl. 

• 140. 	are going to put on evidence that 

Bobby Beausoleil was with how too.. 

• TfEEI COMM: $lit that isn't going to help a, bit. 

If Anything*  that micas it worse butane* this jury knows 

that Robert losugoleit was a member of the rattly. 

BUOLIOSI: True., 

• SI. ornaspus: And Beausoleil testified under ,  oath 

in blot 4.1efinse at his trial .that Manson did it,-  and if W. 

bring 111X dollik to,  testify it is going to be &rapid *- itto 

at ,onfortunatil 'ter* on Manion, 

'31**usoleil testified under oaths  and I think 

these gentlemen will .agree, In his defense.- 
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MR.. XAX.: Be would not testify against Manson. -4- 
THE .COU1Krt 'It appears to me. that the evidence with 

Maui. to. the Atkins participation in the Unit= case is 
such that the jury almost unavoidably and inescapably asst 
arrive at the conclusion that it VAS a ranitly murder. 

The only way you can prove it was not a. Family 
murdert  and I 4o:it know if you can prove it Was 	or  
not,. is to produce Beausoleil, which instead of solving- 
!the ,'problme wad make it worse,. because he was a member 
o the ram:147., 

In other words, IA Si trying to show that non* 
of these defendants participated. with Atkins lithe murder. 
Volt are showing that some other membeto of the Family ad 
it which doesn't solve, anything. . 

MR. ?tAA: . T4'5)140614 this whole trial, Am" t we 
'presume t!iatitike. jury follows the adi*cniebments .of the 

• , 	• 	4;. 

We haVe. 	the evidence so many times. 
TM COOT* :.Our 4040, heiV laid that is triuit the 

Brutor&Aranda. situation*  but hers we -don't have a Itruton4,  
Ar#n4 iituation 	hevet•in the jolt phaseti Mere the 
conspiracy is an establied fact„ established by this 
very jury. 

MR. XXVI . At to the Tate-La Bianca ceases. 
• TM= COW: Well, tthat's right, because that it 'all . 
they were passing on-. 
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MR. UT: ThatTe right. 

COMA.  But the fact of the couspiracyfrataains. 
tat. KAT: At to the Tate-La. lint ca cry*. ' 
IBE COOBV: A conspixacy ate to thte particular period,. 

IA *bleb, tier vire titleabexa of the conspiracy,. 
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•14R 111,04001:1 X dolt want to sound.like I'm talking 
out of both, sidee of -my mouth with, respect to the conspiracy 
argument. 

MR. 1111TVARAtik Maze do. 
COSI;, But my ,position, X analogise this, 

conspiracy to tha Stevens -case l _gale* the court., the 
evidence went three years biteki 

( 	X forgot the language they used U.-Stevens, 
terrigtati on the tree, or some doggone thing like that. 

In any *Vent the consoiracy was forming over 
a long period of time, but we never put on any intiAkinets, 
and I hays -no ovidittift that the cs.)nopirany to -commit mOriet 

Was iortned any earlier than on 'August- ath, 1969, although 
the formation of' the comp racy probably took place over 
a two&year period by way o his domination over . the 

)10, finally got the*, to the point where they-

Would.iinirder at hi* conien4. 
We did not put` 0it,any , trifidexoutir nor did Y have 

any evidence thalt..,oli:somi date before August 8th --
)40,4hat le ni ot.  entire true. either. 

THE* 

 

	

.COURT Von, rut 	"giaat 	Of liviAtiitgi 
about events -occurring ,before August. 3t h. • ; • 

	

. 	. 
True, you (lid not. prove any homicide before 

.August gth. But. now you, want :r.o..4* that.' 
BIntaiOSI; Hy position w that the formation of 

the cOnspiracy. vas bating place far 'bi.fore August 8t1i •ove; 
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•• a one .iof tvo4year period, but the actual decision to 

Murder, the evidence shows, actually took place on ,August 

the .8th.. 

THE COURT: 'Well, 74,a 3 convinced,that this could, .be 

a mistake; that there is ilk very strong likelihood that the 

jury could not help but bemilLed . into behaving that all • 

of these, defendants or:Some ofthem -- .and since they don't 

knoW *Which, probabli all„ were involved in. the %roan- 
. 

the-"COUrt;'i- pirittio. he- changed at ,  

all If 190 'attempted- to prove, the Hirman, case against both 

Manson sn'd Aktkins, 	4ra .aitded.:*nson 

TiiE wart That stilt leave* tWO ,otber defendants.
, 	•  

14E. nal..IOSi it seas t u*, and' 	not 

ordinarily give thi* -argument -awaY but now that I am on 

the topes I. have to give it ;way, it doesntt-  mike any — 

difference. 

But it seams to re a good argument for the 

others,. especially for scam* Ulm Hanson, is that --

here Unimak can argue:, 

'!'He e there is AO evidence that Hanson was 

involved in this at all. /•f there were, the People would 

have offered it. Here we have Susan Atkins committing the 

murder by herself. She said she 	.not do it on the 

ape of the Tat* Murders all by herself." 

• I think that la 	aniXnent • 
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1 
	 THE mei.: X am not end i1 either of the fact that 

2 . the Writing ,blOod in the Itinisen 

3 	 NR. 	we won't have to put that 0*. 

4 	 TOX COURTi Maybe they want. it. to -cosi* on, uaybie 

rt. 	they *mid i1p it out on cross,exastint.ition, • 

6, 	 141t4'  313W.E05X1- ic(711 could they want -  that to come on. 

7 	 T114 'COM Maybe Sr. Shinn itoulii -want to do that to 

take some of the :burden off of his Alient, 

9 	" 	HR. .100LIOSX1 His client 'is the ono who ,00nfessed* 
s. 

. 	 THE COIRTI 1 'know, but She tout it not be stabhixtg ..and 

rx ' writing at the .11010. time, 

• 12, 	 kit; BUCLIOSZt xt wet after the Stabbing, 

, ISE Mini: Maybe one of .the other itlefendents Was 

J.4 	.40144 the Writing* -Maybe Kr. Keith,* client gawk 'Miss 

xs 	,Itirettwinkelk -who had e little trouble with handwriting in 

1.6' the guilt phase of this Oast, 

• SHIM.  amen 200poundat 

18 	 HR. IttT01.10$tt You tan argue she is not as bad *0 

19 	Susan. Hare is another event completely torelated to- the 

• 20 	Tatty-La BiLaCit. warders, 14islie Van Houten 	it is batter 

anis. 21. ; for -her, it separate* her frost Atkins and granwinkal. 

22 

23 

g4 

d 	r' 
• 

A 

• • . 
I • t 	 • 4 

25 

' 26  
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3 

4 

70. 01111: You notice I didnit say anything about 
Leilie Yon Houten X wati talking about Minion. Be is the 
one that gives .the orders. 

BIA114013/1. X really think it gives tb good 
argumenta. 

MR. XANARnia Your Honor, X have cray' one ocement 
to make to 14r. 

74zagaiax: Wait a minute. 
NeYbe 74u 	agree not to argue then? 

• 141t. 011,410iIt 1ty ucessent to 	lingliosi 	*ware 
a Italians bearing 'gifts, 

W. ISOM:40M Wry good, Irving. *ay good. 
THE touRt: 14ty 1)040 Ls* Vuttlx4011, that 

evidence vault be. included. I think it would 1* ably 
prejudicial to the other co..defendantss 

BUGUOSIt Assuling, arvendo, that it is 
prejudicial to the cok'defaixdants. DOei that automatically 
**elude #0'rtirlfonoi; on tegal pintails? 

zat. itAT: There appears to be uo ^ auchority in .this 
.St • Arita, your Bonor • 

COURT: wall; it, is redly the eamie 'proiolem as  
Susan Atkins got up and testified rather, Vont Howard 

got. up and testi `is that ihai: Susan Atkieutt  
Vatrittta Out Manion all went out and killed Cary Hinman. 

ISUULXOSX: Of course,. the Aran& case has .never 

1;440 **ended to the penalty pbs. X doe' t know. 

5 

• 9 
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11 
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3.  

6 

7 

I.  

9' 

Tat cOvar: • MIA certain the semi principle 'would 
apply. 

BOWLOSIt Has it been extended to the penalty. 
phase? , , 

THE ccutrz Certainly' the ogee principle . applies. 
BOZIOSit 	don't knot, query, 'whether it does 

apply':. 
know at the time of Peopie va. Milton. and 

and People vs. Orcesaell 
THE COURT': Xt. *ay est have been extended, but the 

principle is ap,plicAle 1 1114.  *MC. 
11101106Xt, tit there- you ire talking about 

guilt. to Aranda, 
The cogoltri axe you are talking about the difference 

betWeen life and death. 
MR. VITZGUAL1)2 Right. 

•., 
AM Wit- are talking .abont the ago standard., 

You *Gnat prove it beyond a ressOnable doubt, and the 
Supreme Court says that thAt Compattancy standards applies 
in toss of evidenok, itmust be :materiel and relevant. 
Mainly' the rale* apply as to: but evidence, at ce4era. 

No doiibt about that. 
. 1can't cite sof cams that has applied it, 

but It teems to me that all the same principles apply. 
141t. 	lithat if the Court giVeS the jury  the 

specific athonisbnient pointing out that they cannot .00nsider 

  

 

10 

  

    

• 12 

13 

'14 

'16. 

• . 16 

17 • 

• 18 

20 

• 21 

2 

23' 

  

24 

26 

26 
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Oat' 	.you was in. any way involved in the Hinman 
=Urdu, they could not consider that at 	Maybe iiake 
a strong• admonishment, pointing out the problem area, 
and say: No No*  YCII:t can t speculate :as to that, you can't 
consider it,  

TM CO M: X tb b that our Supreme Court says that 
the 4ury caret perform those mental grenastics in the 
aunt Phi's*.  are, a< ,fortiorstri, after they WO :already 
found tham guilty and found a conspiracy. I. don't see tow 
014 can sp Oro* thosii 	groutics. 

And :of course*  as to whether or not the 
prosecution needs it, a1L X, can say is that if you are 
finable to per 	- jury after seven Illtirderit of these 
types that the -death penalty is appropriate, I doritt think 
it woUld make axi difference whether youchad seven or 
seventeens 

nTZOMMADI , i Particularly .as to Susan Atkins. 
iit101404t',,"ibere ere ice* peculiar problems with 

these milt:der*, .eind. you wont hear it fromme' but ow the 
.defensgi attorneys 'when :they axgt shoot 440:. fleatzet by the 
prosecution to put on this *that amigo. X am goo that 
the four defense attorney 	 coge4 smuts. 

E coal We ail know-  'what #74-eividence is. 'The 
jay` heard it. 
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MIGLIOSI: I am. talking about the argunento with. 

respect, to death es opposed to lite far the defendants. 

I ani aura they will make arguments, 

4OURT: I am sure they will*  It is their sob. 

MR* BIBILIOSI: From which the inference can be drawn 

why the, prosecution: has a deaire to put on this extra murder 

against Susan Atkins. 

FITZQUALD: Wait a minute. We as not going to. get 

into that and say they haven't proved any other murders. 

CIZR.TATt That they have another murder but they 

failed to prove it? 

14111*. ilITZORUAlat 

SUGLIOSI: I am. talking about .,the relation 

between. Manama and the three girl*. I sic sure there will 

be arguments sada,. you know, by the defense* 

MR. KAY: At least by Kr, Keith* 

MR. FITZONRA,Lpt I can't help but agree with the Judge 

that the facts are such that it present* 	I hope not 

insurmountable problems -.- but tremendous problems in terms 

or argument about life and death, and I think you are 

splitting hairs. 

Frankly, it thin Jury has found them guilty of 

seven count$ 	,murdirr, I would like to ignore there facts 

and talk, about lite in, ,general, and deathin, general, in 

the abstract, rather than particularise it; because I 

don't think this' is the tirpe,of 'redord that yOu can seise 
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On isolated examples of charity and loVe. 

MR*  KAY: We are worried about Keith. 

MR. KEITH: .Why-don't you stipUlatO to life imprison-

smut then? 

THE COURT: A jUry,After hearing evidence of other 

crime*, after healing. 'about seven murders, perhaps would . 

think that the prosecution itself isn't convinced0'so you 

are piling it on. 

MR, BUOLIOSII We have thought About .it. We are deep 

thinlOrs over in the' D.A.ts office., 	I thought 
aboutthe Same comment you 	I thought about the 

same things you, did, but-Onbalance 	and thereare- markt: 

OonSicterations 	but on balance, we thought it would, be 

advisable to put on other-  Girders againstOtherdefendants 

other than Manaon. 
= 

We have evidence, it we wanted to,. we Could put On' 

--. at least we could try .to put on, subject to the Court's 

ruling -.Ace could put on the- Hinmen.murder against Manson,,. 

and the Shea murder against Manson, and we deliberately, on 

balance, decided-not to even offer that. 

Ta tOUAT1 As I indicated, I think there is a- grave 
danger here that if you put on the Hinman murder:as to any. 

one, under  the circumstances oaf 'this case, the jury may 

very well impose the death penalty on other co-defendants, 

taking that crime into Consideration against them, notwith. 

standing, the instructions by the Court. 

I 

3,  
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7 
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1 
	 Not that thsy would 'deliberately taiminate, 4- - 

2 not that they would deliberately disobey the Courtts 

3 instructions• or ignore them, but simply because the eireum. 

4. stances of that Grime Are 00 closely connected in character 

.5 and type, time, location, modus operandi, apparent =dug 

operanAis  with the others, and it pay be mistaken for the 

7 work of the sem...grove 

104 
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0: 1164; 	elk efhege, iu ik sense does . 	. 
that, laavia 	iu tikrii*a of 

iirat,:ttedtc tall?tth, your "nor. 

In thirevint your 	I tette' it"..your 

gonOr has ruled, -or iii.anticipating *414* that this 

evidence is inaamisaittle, ihicit Out X thi* voipi 

dramatically shorten the p‘secutionts case. 

THE COURT.: I taysult ozactly 'raid yet, hut motives 

X fira it. desixable to. "Stalk:Mr 03,0*ti go the attorneys 

,can anus further.*  and if they have any further :ovum**, 

at pt to ittlituid. Zee 

• tit* KitYv If you Honor does rule against the 

prosecution, our next witness 4s available on Monday* Me 

it wising' dotal frt.* Oregon. So„.ve couldn't proceed this 

afternoons.  

'THE GMT': *Less there is soisething else*  I 'will 

JaalarS ;cults*, 

100140$1.2 I (malt think, a any other arguments. 

We are bled white on, arguments. 

• Can PO aduk of any arguments? 

MX. VITWARALlit That was, *it an appropriate analogy. 

fgat asci,. your Honors  that voild probei47 

be our lest settness on the penalty phase. 

In other IfOrds„ v. just have Mit AM* witueS*0  

and I would inkagiu. that it vaouslan*t, talus more then!  '11aYf  

an ttoiir 41, 
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MIL SHINN: Who is tits witness? Maybe we co. 

-stipulate 

'MX COURT; X will make a ruling, 

Was there an objection to the admission a.  

the' evidence? 

Mkt, UV ZyKanerek* 

TEE COURTr Regardiag the anatati killing? • 

Xf that is what it was, X will sustai the 

objection. 

Zf tbsre was a motion to exclude it, I will 

grant the *otion. 

Do the defendants 'it:now the nature a this 

last witness of yours? 

MR* .%Art Yes. It vas in Susan, Atkin's. book. on 

the 'tilling of Sharon Tate* 

}Mk Ste; In the took? 

:Haft* if you can tell me about it, I can 

stipulate* 

BOGI,XOSIt 	We don't know ourselves all the 

details. . 

Es will be down bare Monday. 

It is not in the book. 

It is in the book, ,of cours*, that she was uP 

in crtegon doing cettain unlawful things, 

THE .  COURT,: X hope it is something more than 

smoking out iaarijtiana cigarette. 
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)4101,1081t. No.. It involved a. gun. rind o a. 

On atoll situationA. 

THE. CAMP. ,7x‘av 'avetit4 you voun'his ready to 

proosed until:Moncbly saorningi 
. 

Hp" Boucot idiot 	014.,iist _sistim04 that 

vould be putting on Nilsson tb afternoon. 

181R 4  IM$Xcill His ',flight prObahly liforvt arriVot until 

t1ti0, 10:30 in. ,the slot ning on Monday.  

B1=0$1: We 	1;1* 04 pt hirt 49101i 

bore earliars 

mac. irtrZcErant Than it is likely that you. :Day 

finish. Monday afternoma 

1001tIOST: Us, Vary short. .0na vitnesai; 
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FITZOBRAD1 We would like to lipose, on the Court, 

The Court flz&de a reterenoi some. time ago., during ,..; 
that period of time When, the .defendants 'indicated a desire: 

to testify over the .objection of their counsel and they 

talked about the order a appearance,. :auid..your 'Honor opined 
t 	• 

that they could testify in an 'order convenient to them, 

and Z don't know if it rises to the dignity -of a'siotiOn, 

but we would ask to alter the Chain of our presentation of 

the- evidence. 

Heretofore, it has been A:y..1f, and then it has 

been Mr. -Shinn and Mr. Kanarek and Mr, * Keith. - And we 

would like to sort of change the order around, and Mr. 

Keith would proceed first, Mr. Shinn second, Kanarek thirds  

and myself' touttb,„ 

• 1 that it agreeable- with the .Court? 

THE. COURT.: X certainly have no objection. ,• 
riTZGERALDIL 5o ,that-  We Could plan. 

,THE COURT: YoU, have the right to put on your defense 

in any -order you want, as far as Z a* concerned' 

• MR. OITZGEHALD: Just so we know, and we will 'be 

prepared to proceed Monday afternoon, or Tuesday 'morning, 

or Whatever. 

MR. BUOLIOSII Right. But X think this would 

necessitate it one or two, or three hourat conference in, 

chambers on -the scope c the defense. Otherwise we will . 

have to be objecting and.  going, up to the bench, because I 

1.0t1-1. 	1 

• 
2 
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donit kio* what they are, .going to .put on. 

FITZGERAP: I think I can solve some of those 

problems at the very outset. 

Mr. Keith would be beginning. You wouldntt reach 

an of your problems At least until we.get.to  Mr, Shinn. 

MR. BUDLIOSI: Right. - 

• M. PITZCIEMDt And probably not, until you., got to 

Kanaielc or myself. AndI think the big question you ars 

concerned About is, certain evidence that Mr.. Shinn wants. . 

to introduce.. 

MR. MUNI: 

MR.:VITZGERALDt And I think you want to talk about 

certain evidence: that X want ter introduce*  

MR. 174GLIOSI: Right. 

T eortainly want to talk about evidence that he 

wants to introduce about atatavanta that Susan made to 11111 

and. at the Grand ..Tury. Apparently you.subpanaed Mr. 

Caballero and. Br. Caruso,:  and Aaron and roe, 

haventt been subpaitaed. :14Ou.donyt need *Mt 

NR. )1ITZGKRALDI Maybe we can use tb1.1 afternoon t* ,  

discuss it, or We can discUss it Mon t:14. 

NR. tITGLX081: I think we should discuss the' adopt, of 

the baring because X don't think, everything but the kitchen. 

sink is admissible. I think it has to, go towards the issue 

of mtigation. 

MR. -SUNNI. And int:thanes. 

1 • 
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KR, ./311GLI01; Or Innocence. tinder People vs. Terry. 

SEINbtz Eight. 

MR. FITZGERALD:, , I think actually there are three 

major classifications o evidence that are admissible In  

penalty. Evidence in aggravation, evidence in ;litigation, 

and evidence as to the background ,and, history of the 

defendants. Thou are the three categories. 

I 
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26 

SUCLI001; Section 191 says background and. 

history; but that doesn't mean at it says, 'beta 

certainly can't put of the background and hist-ory of 

the defendants other than the Crimes they have *omitted, 

rtolICERALDI The defendants could-  put t on. 

3.1116141.0fal Zt would seem that you coeds  righ.t. 

MR. TrfZKARAP: And X think it is apparent at this 

time that At least A* to Defendants Nitruiti Xrelliankat: 

Leslie Van Houton and Susan Atkins, there. will be evidence 

of. background andbilitort; likely to take the fora of 

parents or other reletivesi school: acquaintances, t-eachers., 

‘MR..21UGLIOSI: Right. • 

NITZGEOLDI That sort. of 'traditional sort of 

Olives and I don't think you are *worried about. that, 

X1. 	 No. But 1 era married about the 

Sultan, Atikinst problem. 

MR,-  SHUN: 'OW* is no PrOblOM• 

• 410.10$11 The Peoplsts position is that anything 

that .she told Aaron Stovitz or myself'  or testified At 

the Grand Jury, is not adeissible because ve never intro.* 

4044 any evidence on it, 

1411,0 VrTZORALD: Veil*  the Judge is in the 4ark 

and the. judge doesnkt really know what i*e know, and maybe 

tsfr. Shinn ought to make; an offer of proof, or **toyer, 

• MR. 101.10SII, 	think 410-; 

Vt. SHIM Wellg1/4 - oUr Honor, at this time me X forced 
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to outkeini offer of Proof; .yout lloiwr? 

VIE. COM:  Not as Aar as ant concerned. 

lat. BUM light. 

COIXTit Thit is n. voluntary discussion* I a not 

toispelling anybody to sirs anything* 

SOW: light. 

the epOUrt should ruteat tha tine that, I 

-present the iiiividence* 	ara not suppo, ed. to aim* isy 

distensis at this tine* 

140 Co:UIT: 'Itan ix* oertidilY not reVirttit: 0-
141t. ;071,01; 17basky.o0*, 

EUZZOSii' y• its thi*Ini frOat-i tilos saving 

iitan4oint that ye -could, 4,4*Oust it. now. 

tau know' thiii-6t is going to be an objection*  

And it that time 	 tce 41:45eiS 

gelnit . Z told you,  on Nog* vs. Tsui 

tioople vs.. Eton, all the casts that say 

le* SIStIOSit. Why (toast we tam about it now. You 

know what the issue is and I know What it is. 

MR* 131WOrt Well.,itt the tilos that 'we 	t it,  
lop the Court rule at that time* 

• Vint Olsert t would su±eat this. 'Instead a arguing 

-about whether or-not it should bgt Aim :missed now*  .Why don/ t 

you, .sinos you both seem to know what the LIMA is*  prepare 

tome inithorities 

*0 SUOMI Us. I will do that. 

• 1 
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matter at tha time that the question aril*** Zut inthe 

meantimeA  if you, ean furnish ae with acme authoritieleT 
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£4L BUOLIOSX: You tan be reviewing it. 

Ml SUNK; I think there are authorities on the part 

f tA4 defense. 
MR. FITZGERALD: I have prepared some on a, very 

limited issue. 

MR. 140: Could we. get  a copy? 

MR. PITZOERAM: Sure. 

MIL BUGLIOSII The proSeeutiOn s pOsition is that 

there is no authority. 

MR. KEITH: No'aUthority to do what? 
J r • 

MR SWUM.: To:pripare a brie. There' Are no oases 

tO vitel 
f , 	 t 

I. 	, . 
Mn. XEITH: On what issue? -.I amin the dark. 

MA. IIUGLIOSI: Mr. Shinn wants to put_on eitdenoe that: 

when Susan Atkins spoke to a., and also, when the testified 

at the Grand Jury!  the did notI ttstifY that she stabbed'any-

one,. and our position is that this is not admissible during 

the penalty trial. 

She probably had ootiversatiOn with ten other 

pelage that *he did, not stantion it to. 
MR. SHINN: Maybe I will bring ten other people in as 

witnesses, 

M Br, BUGLIOSI: I ,dan't think yOu can put on &IV' 
negative tettimony. 

The point is that she did say that she 

stabbed Sharon to several people. The fact that she didnst 
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.4 

say it to other peopley on that rationale-  you could bring 

in 500 witnesses. 

MR. SHINN.: No. Only the persons that actually dis-

cussed the matter with her. 

X am sure that we have a right to bring that 

evidence in. 

N. VITZGRRALDI I think, to put it in a frame of 

reference that is easy  to understand, the question is 

almost whether Susan Atkins is the trigger *en or not. 

Niro I think I can put it in sort of a frig*. or 

reference where it can he understoOd. 

What everybody is concerned about, particularly 

Shinn it; of all these deaths, everybody seems to focus 

on Mrs. rolanski :or Sharon tate, because ehe happened to be 

pregnant with an eight-month fetus child. 

.1114 is likely to become the brunt of the 

prosecution's argument in the penalty phase, that this 

girl, Susan Atkins, bad such a disregard for life that she 

butchered or slaughtered 	or whatever sort of adjectives 

ion want to use -- a pregnant woman. 

Susan Atkins simply wants to show that She is  

not trying to collaterally attack her finding of guilt, 

she simply  wants to show that she is not the trigger nians  

that she wean tt the actual stabber, and she can produce 

relevant and material and competent etidence in that regard* 

AUGLIOS/t Right. 
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. MR. ilTZGERALD: That at some time and place before, 

as a,  matter of faat„under oath, at a different time and 

place)  she personally testified that she was not, in tact, 

they knife wielder, that she simply bold the body. 

NH. KAT: Then she filed an affidavit and said that she 

lied to the Grand jury. 

F. 1; 
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rate: invzonAtia: That she,  held the body, and .4X '" 

Watson, 'a young man}  stabbed the body:. 

That is the evidentiary value and thrust of the 

testimony: that she„ herseIr„ vas not the trigger man, . not 

the knife-wielder. She May have aided and abetted}  but that 

is .  aLl. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Right. 

She can testify. She can say: I am not the one 

that stabbed her. But that she told vs that„ I dontt think 

the Court should admit. 

MR. PITZGRBALD: Let' a understand ourselves . Susan 

Atkini apparently intends to take the stand and testify 

herself. It is not. going to be put on through a third 

person. It is not,, going to be put on through a Grand Jury 

transcript. 

TIM COURT: Is she, going to admit participation/ 

,MR4  PISZORSAILD: I will deter to Mr. Shinn. 

MR. 13UOTACSIt Yt seems to me by doing that that you 

are eliminating perhaps the moat valuable, or if not the 

moat valuable, the most persuasive argument during penalty. 

You. are aware or that. Tbat it there is a speck)  a OicrO-

scopi0 speck, of -doubt in the jury ,  a siind}  they shouldn't 

come back with the pill,. And that is good argument. 

But if you put that evidence On t‘.t seem* .that that argument 

14 no longer valid. 

It' seems. that the Court, based on its ruling in 
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Hinman, should not permit, him to do this, because it would 

to, the detriment of Susan Atkins' co-defendants really. 

ITZZGE10101 It is immaterial whether I personally 

agree with you. 

AR, %MIMI: No. I am Just saying it almost seems 

that the Court shoUld hold that it 'would inure to the 

detriment of the three co.defendants*  

AR. FITZGEHAW: He may feel that he is better off to 

show it. He may want to shows Look, she surely did 

participate in these offenses,' but Ohs didnft actually stab 

this girl, that a man' stabbed this pregnant woman. Certainl 

she participated and held the body, but after all, it was 

the an that did the stabbing. 

We may not agree with. the reasonableness of that 

position, but I think, conceivably, reasonable people 

could differ about it. 

MR. WARE: Your. Honor*. X hart '"another problem, if 

I as,y.  

MR..PITUARALD: CO#0eiYablr. 

R. KAMARENt IlreiOusly we Subpoenaed one Mr, Charles 

Black, or Charles HiSh. He was sent back. 

don't know if your HOnor'IS',aware of th4it. , We 

subpoenaed 14i. We weren't finished with him at all, and 

they sent tam back, The Jail sent him back. Ind wv kit ; 

000041

A R C H I V E S



• 25 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

1 

4 

21 

111E, 	don't know what you are talking about*  
• 

Mr, ICandralc,g, 

MR. 	Afou iiigni4 	prilor fox Ciorteo 
TEE Contrl A pri,Spni,1 

r. 

1411. KAWM: lee, y  Hoioi;r: Do is that State 
Prison system, 

• Your Amor signed an order, $ind. he Caw here* 

And then the Sheriff has gent hist back. 
COORt: Bs to not going to be lie.pt here indefi- 

atalyk I* is a Stat. Prison inmate. 
MR. DOOM X lolow. But, we havenit finishad. the 

• THG COM: wtor OA you have Wit brought down, at the 
. beginning. of the trial. it you didn't want hist until the 

. 	WOOD Your goniar, as thin$81 4.0V11191144.t VS 
-didAft need hiin. 

The point is that we 4114. have Wu, down here 
And ha was:Aant bs.ek. 

ilite:.03100: X know nothing about that. 1 dont know 
anything about it, Or. itanarelt. xi X ad swathing about 
it, h4 have po recolleotion of it. 

)4R.4 KAUBLEXt, 	then* what we are asking is that 

that• be  riaativatedi  your lionork 
.TUE Coiiitrt Welt„ file a nter- Vecotest. X win JAVire 

to act on the basis o a request under the Rena/. .Code 
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action. 

HR. KAMEItt Tes. 

They:  sant hist back evidently'. 

M COMM As I *114 Zkm,/ nothing about it. 

rou 	have to initiate:4h* proceeding all'  

over again. 

M. unit: ye have an interesting problem, if 

Susan Atkins tikes the stand and testifies that she 

participated, as to the scope of her crosearomilittion. 

Can she be asked on 41rosia-exmaination vabc else 

was there and what did they do and vhat happened on the 

aux x. nightt 

TM COURT; O course, the ,Cope of cross-examination 

is *limy* a problem, but if this were th4; guilt phase, 

tsna defendant 'can take the stand and testifi regarding 

participation in the came; 'even' though he impIicated 

bill '0Q 4itfendiaktg. 

Why 'would it be any" different r!,CPWII 

)0k. TZIrtit 1 personally feel it is 'wide open, the 

cross-exmaination 

Tat Matti Xt might it be. 

N. SITZCZEALD; Well, donrt want to fight those 

little betties. I want to flight the  sisior one* 
The major one is what if you put a defendant 

on the stand to testify to his haCkground or history, 

and the first question by the prosecution 	Now did it 
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'feel Ikea you stabbed Abigail voigar to death? 

Mk. 	I don't think there is any questtort 

that that is beyond the scope. 

did: a lot a research last night on that 

Problegit. 

Miit COOT: X would agree to that. 

A defendant can take the stand for a very 

thilted purpose. 

=ITN: _This is a little different. This is 

Susan Atkin* testifying she vas the end participated. 

• MR. BtoZ14014: Mr. 	yokt alibi be nandful of 

the fact 	 • 

TIM COURT:. x ;cant conceive how bet 	that' , 

she Vas there and participated, iiiithar ishy: held 'hex hand 

or did the stabbing, could possibly' help, her 

You, slight give some serious thought to that. 

Slani: With any other jury*  would say 

but not with this lorry. 

eaUtrt what. difference does it, mike who wielded 

the knife if they *Ka all there participating/ 

ME SNOW Your Rom:, according, to the case* that 

read in survey au* by the Stanford Lew Review, 

percantagovise, they have found that the person that is 

the 

 

non trigger has a better chance getting life., 

COURY1 I an not concerned with what a law 

professor said. It is a human beingts reaction to evidence* 
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it. 
Xt, was Wad, gey lath* 

)ilt, SHIM The One I fitedt 

itIGWEM: 2 don't Imov Abe ,filit4 	.4St Susan, 
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W. SWIM; This watt theta* Review. 

. MUCH: That slay be in, robbery cue*  but not 

in a tUrder ease. 

UT: I think What )* wanted to do is. set 

Caballero and Caruso Up bete. 
MR StiaLPSit I want 14r. Shinn  to. be sure of 

docussent that ha apparently it not Max* of• 

slinitt To can bring that uti:i grass-exesaluat 

TIUMIOSIt 'you. tipt#sii 'tilt pit WIWI not aware a 

Aoki= igid she lied at, the Grand Jury. 

111z, 	Well, you can bring that up at the 

cross-examination. 

4001.10$Xt 1. ars just wondering what your siotiveu,  

ton is. 

THE COURT: we r. not advancing the cause at this 

stage*  gentlemen. 

Does_ iimfone have anything else? 
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II ICANAREK; Yes,, yoUr. Honor,, :there is another 

person I want to get, a Mr., Shepard that your yonor 

previOusly turned dorm ditrihg the guilt or-  innocence Phase.: 

We ask he be subpoenaed .down. ,„ 

THE -COURT: Again, ,file your requeist o  Mr. Ziriarek; 

support ,it in the manner required by law. 

IANA K: night. But your Bonor does this ex parte 

We give it to the clerk and the clerk, comes back and says 

the Court refuses it. . 

I want this opportunity which we don't have when 

we, giVe it to the -Clerk. 

TBE COURT,: Plake as full a showing as you can then. 

Mrif tliNA.RK: These people will testify concerning 

Mr. Mansonts reputation in. custody and certain cheracterie-

tics that he has, and that is why I want to underline this. 

at this times  because when we give these to 	Darrow we 

certainly don't *ilk, especially in the penalty phase hetes  

we-  don-It wish /our lionor to-turn them down because we 

think they are most -- 

- 	Tag dOURT.: The;, as I say, m.ake as full a showing as 

you can in your declaration so that I have something to, go 

on other than bare conclusions, 

I certainly halve no intention to preclude you: 

from bringing in any witness that has any relevant testiMony 

on the subject of penalty. 

But when yOu start subpoenaing. State prison 
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inmates, I Want to be convinced they'are witnesses to 

something that is relevant and not just giving them a free 

trip to Los Angeles front San Quentin. 

Anything further. 

MR.BUOLIOSI: lio„ your Honor,. I am, going to call this 

Van. to C040 here right now Sunday afternoon so we can 

start Monday at 940d." 

TgE COURT; I see no necessity for reconvening in open 

court to adjourn for today. 

The jury has not been brought down this afternoon 

yet. The defendants are not in court, are they yet? 

MR. KAYt They were when we eat* in. 

THE COURT: Were they in court? 

MR. 4AY: When we came in. 

TRE COURT: Is that agreeable with evaryone that we 

adlourn here in chambers until Monday at 9:00 0..m.? 

MR. RITZOERALD1 We 	stipulate your donor need, not 

giVe the Jury an admonishment. 

TiE COURT: I don't Oven know if in- iamOnishbent As 

required in the death, p‘alty phati. I have been_ giving it 

anyway. I'dOnit know 	ay icourt 'as ever'rulklia ori4Wii, 

or not), and I will continue to. give it. 

MR. FITZGERALD: You want us to 'be ready to•liroottill 

when? 

THE OOURT: Is anyone ,going to crOas;,examine: except 

Mr. Shinn on. this witness? 
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MR. VITZGERAW: No, I am nest:. 

14 KE/TRI No. 

MA. KAY: Maybe 10 minutes on direct. 

THE COURT; i -Would say- Monday afternoon. 

ii.E4FITZGERALDi All right. 

MA.:iSHINN1 Tuesday morning" 

THt 'COURT.: 	 afternoon. 

MR. UNARM Give us until Tuesday morning, your 

Honor. • 

OR. FITZGEgAla: We can do it Monday afternoon. 

nib COURT: Ali right, then, this court is now 

adjournsd until Monday at 9:00 a.m. . 

(Whereupon, an adjitittenment -was taken:to 

reconvene Monday, February 1.'1971 at 9:00- a.m.) 
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